Original Email Does Not Contain Security Classification and Associated Markings

(0)(®) OSD POLICY

From: &) ®js.pentagon.smil.mil] ;

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 7.04 AM !

To: Liotta, Alan, CIV, OSD-POLICY:!(b)}6) ~  |0SD POLICY

Cc: @® Lt Col, JCS J5; Schissler, Mark O BrigGen JCS J5; DDWOT EA JCS J5; J5
Detainee Division; (b)(6) |Breedlove, Philip M, Maj Gen JCS JS;
Mannon, Otis G Gen JCS J3 DDSO Front Office;|®©)

Subject: Malik Transfer

Importance: High

Classification: GBERBIMoRORN

Good Morning Mr. Liotta,

[b)(1) g

— |} .
V/R, !We) i"‘ -

(b)(6)

*Information in this email may be protected from public release under the Fresdom of
Information Act, based on the deliberative process, attorney-client or other privilege,

and also as classified national security information pursuant to EQO 12958, as amended. Do |
not disseminate without prior approval of the originator.®

----- Original Message-----

From: Breedlove, Philip M. Maj Gen JCS JS

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 6:58 AM

To: Schissler, Mark C BrigGen JCS J5

Cc: [{(b)B) | Lt Col, JCS J5
Subject: FW: Malik Transfer

Classification: SBCRBT/ - NOFPORN

Note PCC words below, over to you.

----- Original Message----~- il
From: Lute, Douglas E LTG JCS J3 ’
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 6:57 AM |
To: Manneon, Otis G, Brig Gen , JCS J3 -!

Cc: Sharp, Walter L., LTG, JCS DJS; Breedlove, Philip M. Maj Gen Jcs Js; [OX® |

CAPT, JCS J5; Sattler, John F. LtGen JCS J5; (b6 | Lt Col, JCS JS; Barbero,
Michael B, MG JCS NMCC; [B)E) | g
NMCC; [(BI(6) | CoL JCS J3 K

Subject: RE: Malik Transfer
Classification: SEERBFAANOFORN
Thanks, 0G. ::‘
LTG Doug Lute ‘
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Joint Staff J3
B)2) ‘ |

----- Original Message----- _
From: Manneon, Otis ¢, Brig Gem , JCS J3 o
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 5:12 AM
To: Lute, Douglas E LTG JCS J3 Ii
Subject: Malik Transfer

Classification: SRCRET-=NOEORN

(b)(1),(b)(6)
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